

John Bozzo

From: John Bozzo
Sent: May 12, 2017 6:50 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: Re: Announcements.

Okay.

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 11, 2017, at 8:52 PM, Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@oeb.ca> wrote:

>

> No. our standard release date for all board items is Thursday so if no reason to release earlier, I would stick with a Thursday

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On May 11, 2017, at 6:58 PM, John Bozzo <John.Bozzo@oeb.ca> wrote:

>>

>> The Charter and Rules Review are not tied to any decision per se so I thought the sooner we get it out the better. When we did all the May 1 changes we released on a Monday

>>

>> Are you thinking Tuesday might be too soon gives the FHP stuff? John

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> On May 11, 2017, at 6:54 PM, Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@oeb.ca> wrote:

>>>

>>> Just on question. Why Tuesday release our standard day is Thursday?

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>> On May 11, 2017, at 6:34 PM, John Bozzo <John.Bozzo@oeb.ca> wrote:

>>>>

>>>> As you already know Lynne's OIC has come through. Here is the plan:

>>>>

>>>> - Ted is meeting with staff Friday morning to let them know about his new role; >>>> - Following the meeting we will issue an internal announcement from Rose covering two topics -- confirming Lynne and Micheal as new Board members; and announcing Ted's new role and his reporting to MaryAnn >>>> - on Monday we will issue a "what's new" announcing the new Board members and their bios will added to the appropriate webpage on OEB.ca. I am suggesting Monday so that it doesn't get lost with media on a Friday afternoon >>>> - Tuesday we issue the release and letter to industry on the Charter and the Rules Review

>>>>

>>>> Let me know if you have. My questions or concerns about this timing. Thanks. John

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> Sent from my iPhone